

Amanda Kronlage

Sculptor
Blacksmith
Painter

Portland, OR amandakronlage.com
(563) 542-4825 amandakronlage@gmail.com

I am an artist and a designer with nearly ten years of experience in fine art production, installation, and commission work. I value opportunities that allow me to place myself in a creative environment with new learning experiences.

EXPERIENCE

- 2016-19 **Public Art Conservation Technician**
Regional Arts & Culture Council (Portland, OR) | racc.org
Responsible for maintaining the city of Portland's three dimensional art works and rotating two dimensional pieces throughout city and county buildings.
- 2015-17 **Blacksmith**
Hand Forge (Portland, OR) | handforgemetal.com
Assisted with fabrication and design of metalworks varying from bottle openers to railings.
- 2013-14 **Blacksmith & Furniture Designer**
Prairie Forge (Hopkinton, IA) | prairieforge1.com
Aided in the fabrication and design of custom furniture and metalwork.
- 2012 **Studio Assistantship**
Arrowmont School of Arts and Crafts (Gatlinburg, TN)
Accommodated instructors, prepared and secured studio spaces, fabricated ceramic work, assisted renowned artist Michael Kline.
- 2010 **Assistant to Artist Dan Perry**
Cedar Falls, IA | danperrysculpture.com
Aided in the fabrication of molds and objects for a commission.

SELECTED EXHIBITIONS

- 2018 **Newport Visual Arts Center | Newport, OR**
International Society of Experimental Artists Juried Group Exhibition
- Kingston Art Festival | Kingston, WA**
59th Annual Juried Art Show
- 2017 **Gallery 114 | Portland, OR**
Juried Group Exhibition, "Expose YourSELF in Art"
- 2014 **Jack Becker Wood Carving Museum | Dyersville, IA**
Commission work, hand rail and custom railing
- 2013 **220 East Gallery | Waterloo, IA**
Permanent Collection, "Proprioceptive"
- 2012 **Urban Art Gallery | Waterloo, IA**
Solo Exhibition, "Proprioceptive"
- Waterloo Center for the Arts | Waterloo, IA**
Group Exhibition, "Space Exploration"
- Hearst Center for the Arts | Cedar Falls, IA**
Group Exhibition, "Student WorkSHOP Exhibition"
- 2011 **University of Northern Iowa Art Gallery | Cedar Falls, IA**
"Annual Department of Art Juried Student Exhibition"
- 2010 **Sartori Hospital | Cedar Falls, IA**
Commission work, mural
- Cedar Falls Community Garden | Cedar Falls, IA**
Public Art Project, custom benches

EDUCATION

University of
Northern Iowa
Class of 2012
BFA, Sculpture
Art History Minor
Honor Roll student

SKILLS

Fabrication:

Metal
MIG, TIG, spool & oxyacetylene welders, plasma cutter, forge, power hammer, metal finishing, bronze sculpture conservation

Wood

Table saw, jig saw, router, hand tools, etc.

Art installation

Hanging paintings, sculpture installation, vinyl wall text application

Ceramics

Hand building, wheel throwing, clay and glaze mixing, firing

Computer:

MS Word
Excel
PowerPoint
Photoshop
FileMaker Pro

REFERENCES

Ted Schuster
Owner, Prairie Forge
ted@prairieforge.com
(563) 926-2114

Lyle Poulin
Owner, Hand Forge
handforgemetal@gmail.com
(503) 875-1053

William Rihel
Public Art Manager,
Regional Arts & Culture Council
wrihel@racc.org
(503) 929-3791

Rebekah Engstrom
Architectural Asst., Aesop
rebekah.engstrom@aesop.com
(563) 212-6122